Freedom of Information Act 2000
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.

You asked:

With respect to free Wifi provision provided by Leicester City Council, I submit the following questions;

 

1. What is the remaining length of the term under any existing contract between Leicester City Council and their City Centre Free to Public Wifi service provider?


8 years 

2. To whom has Leicester City Council contracted with to provide the City Centre Free to Public Wifi service?


BT Redcare 

3. What is the length of term of the contract?


7 years with option to extend for a further 1+1+1 year

4. What is the current Contract provision for precisely?

Concession for wireless network service capable of a free wireless 
connectivity to the public across the city for the term of the agreement 

5. Is there any provision in the existing contract between Leicester City Council and the City Centre Free to Public Wifi provider to potentially extend their agreement and if so for how long?

Yes on 31/03/2023, there is the option to extend for a further 1+1+1 
years

6. Does Leicester City Council have any future plans for City Centre Free to Public Wifi provision in the city and or anywhere else within its area?


Not at this time.
7. How many people currently use the Wifi network provided by Leicester City Council?


Between 175-225 sessions per month 

 

8. What level of exclusivity (if indeed any) exists on the current contract?


BT have exclusivity to use the Councils street furniture for servicing 
this contract for the term of this agreement 

 

9. Could you please provide me with the original ITT and any other documents that were published with the ITT?

Please find the relevant information attached. 

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance and Risk
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
4th Floor City Hall

115 Charles Street

Leicester  
LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

